
 

 

Copeland Borough Council 
The Market Hall 
Market Place 
Whitehaven 
CA28 7JG  

 
STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 

AGENDA 
 

Venue: This meeting will be a virtual meeting and therefore 
will not take place in a physical location.  

Date:   Thursday, 10th December, 2020 
Time:   2.00 pm 
Contact Officer: Clive Willoughby                Tel: 01946 598328 

 
 
 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Declarations of Interest   

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on  15 October 2020  1 - 6 

4. NDA Business Plan and Strategy 4 update  7 - 8 

5. GDF Working Group Update  9 - 12 

6. 10 Point Plan for a Green Industrial Revolution - for discussion.   

 On 18th November, the Prime Minister set out a 10 point plan for 
a green industrial revolution, which paves the way for the 
expected Energy White Paper. This plan includes commitments 
across a range of decarbonisation themes that are of relevance 
and interest for Copeland and this committee, including nuclear, 
offshore wind and hydrogen.  
Members are asked to familiarise themselves with the 10 Point 
Plan, which is available via the following link: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-ten-point-
plan-for-a-green-industrial-revolution  
 

 

7. Public Accounts Committee Report on NDA's Management of 
the Magnox Contract - verbal update  

 

 Members are recommended to look at the following website 
prior to the meeting: 
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm5801/cmselect/cmpub
acc/653/65305.htm  

 

Public Document Pack

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-ten-point-plan-for-a-green-industrial-revolution
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-ten-point-plan-for-a-green-industrial-revolution
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm5801/cmselect/cmpubacc/653/65305.htm
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm5801/cmselect/cmpubacc/653/65305.htm


 

 

 

8. Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board Forward Plan - for 
discussion  

 

9. Nuclear Projects Update  
 

 

10. Exempt Information   

 The Chair to move: 
That under Section 100 (a) (4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following item on the grounds that, if they were present, there 
could be disclosed to them exempt information as defined in the 
relevant paragraphs of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 

11. Planning Update   

12. Date and Time of Next Meeting   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Membership: Councillors Steven Morgan (Chair), Felicity Wilson (Deputy 
Chair), David Banks, Gwynneth Everett, Gemma Dinsdale, David Moore and 
Sam Pollen. 

 
Contacts:  Direct Dial: 01946 598328 
   E-mail: clive.willoughby@copeland.gov.uk 
   Website: www.copeland.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 



STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 15 OCTOBER 2020 
 

Present: Councillors Steven Morgan (in the Chair) Felicity Wilson (Deputy Chair), 
Gwynneth Everett, Gemma Dinsdale, David Moore and Sam Pollen. 
 
Officers: Steve Smith (Interim Nuclear Projects Manager), Robert Ward (Nuclear 
Sector Development Manager), Mitchell McCombe (Nuclear Sector 
Development Officer), Heather Morrison (Principal Planning Officer),  
Clive Willoughby (Democratic Services Officer) and Rose Blaney (Electoral and 
Democratic Services Officer). 
 
 

SN 20/11 Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Dave Banks and Pat 
Graham (Chief Executive). 
 

SN 20/12 Declarations of Interest  
 
There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting. 
 

SN 20/13 Minutes of the Meeting held on  6 July 2020  
 
Consideration was given to the Minutes of the meeting held on 6 July 2020.  
 
A vote was then taken by way of a roll call.  
 
On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:- 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 6 July 2020 be agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chair as soon as practicable. 
 

SN 20/14 Nuclear Decommissioning Authority - Draft Strategy 4 Consultation 
Response  
 
The Nuclear Sector Development Manager introduced the draft response to the 
NDA’s Strategy 4 consultation. 
 
Members were advised that the NDA’s Strategy implements UK 
decommissioning and radioactive waste management policy.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



The Board were also advised that Schedule 2 of the Energy Act 2004 requires the 
NDA to review their Strategy at least every five years and that the previous 
Strategy 3 was published in 2016 and will run to 2021.  
Strategy 4 will run from 2021 to 2026, of which there are four ‘Driving Themes’ 

 Site Decommissioning and Remediation 

 Spent Fuel Management 

 Nuclear Materials 

 Integrated Waste Management 
 

These are supplemented by ‘Critical Enablers’ 

 Asset Management 

 Cyber Security 

 Health, Safety, Sustainability, Environment and Wellbeing 

 Information Governance 

 People 

 Public and Stakeholder Engagement 

 Research, Development and Innovation 

 Security and Resilience 

 Socio-Economics 

 Supply Chain 

 Transport and Logistics 
 
The Board were advised that public consultation launched on 17th August and 
would close on 8th November 2020. 
Following consideration of the consultation responses, a final draft of Strategy 4 
would be presented to the NDA Board for endorsement in January 2021 prior to 
Ministerial review and planned publication in March 2021. 
 
A draft response, which included Members comments from a workshop held on 
21st September 2020, was circulated to the Board before the meeting and a 
thorough discussion followed with comments and suggestions being made.   
 
During the discussion that followed; 
 
Councillor Pollen asked about Nuclear Position Statements and suggested these 
needed to be agreed by full Council rather than the Executive and he agreed to 
discuss this constitutional issue outside of this meeting. 
 
Councillor Morgan enquired if there was a list of ‘existing blockers’ as 
mentioned in point 2.8 of the draft response and was advised that a list would 
be provided to the Board members. 
 

Page 2



Councillor Moore commented that the work of the Stakeholder group would 
also be available to help with the response. 
 
Councillor Wilson asked how often the Stakeholder Relation Manager and NDA 
attend this Board and was advised that the NDA attended approximately nine 
month ago and would attend more often, if invited. 
 
Councillor Everett stated she supported Sellafield in leading de-carbonisation. 
 
Councillor Morgan commented that he would like to see inclusion of the NDA to 
make Hydrogen co-generation part of their plans. 
 
Councillor Wilson asked for clarity around the Safety and Environmental 
Detriment (SED) scores and was pleased this had been picked up by officers. 
 
Councillor Pollen welcomed the comments in points 3.19 and 3.20 of the draft 
response relating to the Near Surface Disposal of Intermediate Level Wastes. 
 
Councillor Morgan was pleased to see a comment in point 3.12 of the draft 
response regarding the reuse of waste from demolition activities for off-site 
purposes and asked if this could be made stronger. 
 
The Board were disappointed that again, some questions had not been asked in 
the consultation and agreed that this should be mentioned, together with the 
answers that would have been provided. 
 
With regard Transport and Logistics, Councillor Wilson stated that the transport 
infrastructure must be looked at as, whatever the solution was with the waste 
material, the current transport infrastructure was not adequate. 
 
Councillor Pollen agreed with Councillor Wilson and stressed it was essential for 
this area. 
 
Councillor Moore also agreed with Councillor Wilson’s comments and noted that 
the better the infrastructure, the quicker the clean-up work could be completed. 
 
With regards the Social Value section of the consultation, Councillor Everett 
stated she would like to see as many local suppliers used on site as possible. 
 
Councillor Moore agreed with Councillor Everett and also stated that it was not 
easy for local suppliers to obtain contracts on site and that a simpler process 
was required. 
 

Page 3



Councillor Morgan stated there was a net loss of young people from the area 
and would like to encourage Sellafield and contractors to recruit young people 
from outside the area with diverse talent and bursaries for local talent. Further, 
he would like would like to see incentives for outsourcing to new SME’s or local 
SME’s and contracts that only they could bid for. 
 
Members expressed their thanks to the Nuclear team for an excellent draft 
response that made it difficult to add further comment to.   
 
A vote was then taken by way of a roll call.  
 
On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:- 
 
RESOLVED – that 
a) Board members provide any further comments on the draft Strategy 4 
     consultation document to Officers by 23rd October 2020, and 
b)  Authority be delegated to the Chief Executive in cooperation with the 
     Chair of the Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board and Portfolio holder  
     for Nuclear and Corporate Affairs, to develop the Council’s final  
     consultation response for submission.  
 
 

SN 20/15 Exempt Information  
 
Consideration was given to a motion proposing that the remainder of the 
meeting be held in private.  
 
A vote was then taken by way of a roll call.  
 
On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:- 
 
RESOLVED – that the press and public be excluded for the remaining items of 
business in view of the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 3 of schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
 
(Note: Councillor Steven Morgan left the meeting at this point and  
Councillor Felicity Wilson took the Chair.) 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



SN 20/16 Nuclear Projects update  
 
The Principal Planning Officer provided the Board with an update regarding 
Nuclear projects. 
 
RESOLVED:- That the Update be noted. 
 
 

SN 20/17 Planning Update update  
 
The Principal Planning Officer provided the Board with an update of 
developments at Sellafield Limited. 
 
RESOLVED:- That the Update be noted. 
 
 

SN 20/18 Date and Time of Next Meeting  
 
The next meeting of the Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board will be a virtual 
meeting on a date to be determined by the Chair and Officers and notice will be 
given in the normal way. 
 
 
 
The Meeting closed at 4.05 pm  
 

 
Chair 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 101220 

 

Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (NDA) Update: Business Plan 

2021-24 and Strategy 4 Consultation 

 

LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham, Chief Executive Officer 

REPORT AUTHOR: Rob Ward, Nuclear Sector Manager 

 

Summary: 

This paper provides an update on the Nuclear Decommissioning 

Authority’s (NDA) business planning cycle, and the impending 

consultation on the draft Business Plan for 2021-24. 

The paper also provides an update on the submission of the Council’s 

response to the consultation on the NDA’s draft Strategy 4. 

Recommendation: 

That members of the Board: 

1. Note the information in this paper; 

2. Provide comments on the draft NDA Business Plan consultation 

response prior to the consultation deadline in February (date tbc); 

3. Delegate authority to the Chief Executive in consultation with the 

Chair of the Board and the Portfolio Holder for Nuclear and Corporate 

Services to finalise and submit the consultation response. 

1. Introduction 

1.1. The NDA’s business planning cycle runs on a three-yearly basis and 

an updated plan is published annually. A draft business plan is 

consulted on each year between December and February and 

finalised by March/April before being presented to Parliament, 

pursuant to Schedule 3 of the Energy Act 2004. 

1.2. The NDA’s Strategy implements UK decommissioning and 

radioactive waste management policy. The NDA also has 

responsibility for implementing geological disposal, supply chain 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 

 

development and socio-economic support for local communities. 

Schedule 2 of the Energy Act 2004 requires the NDA to review 

their Strategy at least every 5 years. 

1.3. A representative from the NDA will provide members with an 

update on the Business Plan for 2021-2024, which will be 

consulted upon between December 2020 and February 2021. 

NDA Business Plan 

1.4. At a high level, the Business Plan sets out the main NDA activities 

at each of the 17 sites and expected progress. It also sets out 

projected income and expenditure for the financial year ahead. 

1.5. The draft Business Plan for 2021-2024 will be shared with 

members of the Board, along with a draft consultation response 

for comment. This response will be produced in line with the 

Council’s agreed nuclear position statements, and will build on the 

comments provided in response to previous 2020 consultation. 

1.6. It is recommended that the Board delegates authority to the Chief 

Executive in consultation with the Chair of the Board and the 

Portfolio Holder for Nuclear and Corporate Affairs to finalise and 

submit the consultation response, taking into account members’ 

comments. 

2. Strategy 4 Consultation Update 

2.1. The draft response to the Strategy 4 consultation developed by 

SNEB was submitted to the NDA in advance of the consultation 

deadline on 8th November. 

2.2. The draft response was later endorsed and agreed by Executive 

with no amendments on 10th November, and has since been 

resubmitted to the NDA. 

2.3. Members are thanked for their contributions to a robust and 

comprehensive response. 

Page 8



 

STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 101220 

 

The UK Government’s approach to identifying a site for a Geological Disposal 

Facility (GDF) for higher-activity radioactive waste  

 

LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham, Chief Executive Officer 

REPORT AUTHOR: Steve Smith, Nuclear Projects Manager 

 

Summary: 

This report provides Members with an update on the Government’s search for 

a suitable site and a willing community to host a Geological Disposal Facility 

(GDF) for the disposal of the UK’s higher activity radioactive waste, as 

described within the Government’s Working with Communities (WwC) policy.  

Recommendation: 

That Members of the Board note the current position in relation to the 

Government’s search for a suitable site and willing community to host a GDF. 

1. Introduction and background 

1.1 Members of the Board will recall previous reports relating to the UK 

Government’s approach to identifying a site for a Geological Disposal Facility 

(GDF) for higher-activity radioactive waste. 

1.2 Members will be aware that at the meeting of the Executive on 21st July, it 

was agreed that the Council opens discussions with RWM Ltd with a view to 

establishing a Working Group in Copeland, to explore any potential suitable 

sites for consideration as a location for a GDF. The decision was made with 

the following conditions attached:  

 That those areas of the Borough currently within the boundary of the 

Lake District National Park are excluded from any consideration from the 

outset  

 That in recognition of the current Working with Communities (WwC) 

process which allows for a GDF to be located in an ‘in-shore area’, that 

the in-shore area off the coast of Copeland is worthy of consideration  

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 

 That the Council wants to see a credible and independent Chair 

appointed to the Working Group and that all the Councils legitimate 

costs of engaging in the process are covered 

1.3 Board Members had previously been appraised of the intentions of the  

other Interested Parties across the Borough and their plans to establish a 

Working Group, and the ‘route map’ of workstreams that would be 

required to get to the point of launching a Working Group. 

 

2. Work undertaken to consider the establishment of a Copeland Working 

Group  

2.1 Throughout the summer several meetings with RWM and the other 
       Interested Parties were held to discuss a range of issues that needed to be  
       considered in the process leading up to the launch of a Working Group. 
 
2.2 Forming a Working Group is the first formal step in the Government’s 
       ‘Working with Communities’ policy with 3 specific aims. The Working 
       Group will. 

 Engage with local people to begin to understand their views, based on 

achieving the twin aims of finding a suitable site and a willing host 

community,  

 Identify and propose a Search Area (or Areas) for further consideration.  

 Recruit initial members for a Community Partnership, that could take the 

process further forward beyond a Working Group.  

2.3 As a reminder to Members the Council’s engagement at the Working 
      Group stage does not presuppose support for a GDF in Copeland. According 
      to the WwC process, any future decision on this matter will be subject to a 
      future Test of Public Support (ToPS), much later in the process  
 
2.4 Meetings with RWM and the other Interested Parties have considered a  
       range of work streams including. 

 Appointment of an Independent Chair – (Mark Cullinan has now been 

appointed to that role) 

 Establishing Terms of Reference for the Working Group 

 Appointing Secretarial, Facilitation and Communications support for the 

WG 

 Considering membership of the WG 

Page 10



 

 Establishing a work plan for the Group 

 Developing a Communications Plan for the launch and on-going work of 

the Group including the creation of a website and social media platforms 

for the Group  

 Consideration of arrangements for establishing a Community Partnership, 

should this be an agreed way forward, including the mechanism for 

distributing Community Investment Funding 

 

3. Launch of the Copeland Working Group 

3.1 The culmination of the work up to the end of October was the media 
       launch of the Copeland Working Group on 4th November. A Member  
       briefing session for all Members of the Council was held on 3rd November  
       to appraise councillors of the launch. On the day of the launch a Working  
       Group website became live and this provides information about a range of  
       topics, including the technical, safety and environmental aspects of a GDF,  
       as well as details on how members of the public can get involved. The  
       website can be viewed by following the link – 
       Working Group Copeland     (workinginpartnership.org.uk). 
 
3.2 The first formal meeting of the Working Group took place on  
       19th November and future meetings are scheduled for every month. The  
       Working Group is expected to be in place for between 6 and 9 months. As  
       well as the independent Chair, members of the Working Group include an  
       independent Facilitator along with representatives from the four  
       interested parties, including the Council, and Radioactive Waste  
       Management (RWM – a subsidiary of the Nuclear Decommissioning  
       Authority).  Copeland Association of Local Councils (CALC) have also been  
       invited to join. The County Council has so far declined an invitation to  
       attend the WG meetings.  
 
3.3 Reports of Working Group discussions will be made available via the 
       website. The work of the Working Group is supported by a range of officers  
       provided by RWM including secretarial and administrative support,  
       community engagement and communications leads, and technical advisors  
       as required. Copeland Borough Council is represented by the Council’s  
       Portfolio Holder for Nuclear and Commercial Services with appropriate  
       officer support, the costs of the officer support are eligible for recovery 
       from RWM.  
 

Page 11

https://copeland.workinginpartnership.org.uk/


 

3.4 Progress reports on the work of the WG will be submitted to the future  
       meetings of SNEB on a regular basis. Members may also be interested in  
       viewing a podcast led by the Elected Mayor, on the Councils position  
       relating to the Governments search for a suitable site and a willing host  
       community for a GDF, via the following link  
       https://youtu.be/qax0oXuaZ1o.  
 

 

  

 

Page 12

https://youtu.be/qax0oXuaZ1o

	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on  15 October 2020
	4 NDA Business Plan and Strategy 4 update
	5 GDF Working Group Update

